New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

August 2, 1957

Magnolia Petroleum Company
Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico

Att: Mr. We Ce Dougherty
Gentlemens

We have received ten copies of Form C-128 on the Mesaverde and

Pictured Cliffs zones of your Jicarilla "EY well in Section 15-
27N-3W, Rio Arriba County. These forms will be distributed as

is customary with this form since they contain more information
than the plats we already had on file for this well.

But please be advised that Memo. No. 15-57 issued by Santa Fe
on the filing of Form C-128 is not intended to apply to anything
but new wells and is not to be interpreted to mean that the new
form should be filed on wells completed prior to June 1, 1957.

Yours very truly

Supervisor, District #3
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MAGNOLIA PE

A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
July 23, 1957

0il Comservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, E,. C, Arnold
Re: Jiearilla "E" #3
Section 15, T=27N, R=3W

Blanco Field
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:
Please find endlosed ten (10) copies of Form C-128 on the
Mesaverde and Pictured Cliffs zones of our Jicarilla "E", Well

#3. This well is a gas-gas dual completion, Subject well was
completed June 11, 1957.

Form C-128 are submitted on this well that an allowable
may be assigned to said well.

Very truly yours,

A

F W, C. Dougherty,
£ District Superintendent
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